

From: Brian M. Gilman

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: July 20, 2010

Subject: FCC File# 0193-EX-RR-2010

Message:

I have been in contact with FAA to get coordination. The POC has been on vacation and has just come back. They are in the process of getting the new NG number but there was some questions as to whether a new NG number was required on a current license for renewal that has no technical changes. They are still working on the NG number though and confirming the requirement.

Also can you please se me, Brian Gilman, as the POC for this application. Email at brian.gilman@boeing.com

Thank you